
From: Simon Miller [mailto:Simon.Miller@afap.org.au]  

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 5:43 PM 
To: AMOD 
Cc: Simon Lutton; Joanne Janes; James Mattner; David Stephens; James Lauchland; Andrew Molnar; 
Cate Larkins 

Subject: 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards - Proposed Additional Substantive Variation to the Air 
Pilots Award 

 
Dear Award Modernisation Team, 
 
We refer to the statement by President Ross on 1 October 2018 in the matter of the Four Yearly 
Review of Modern Awards – Group 4 Awards ([2018] FWC 6107).  
 
In addition to the substantive variations to the Air Pilots Award 2010 (“Award”) already proposed by 

the Australian Federation of Air Pilots, we confirm that the Federation also seeks to press a 
substantive variation to clause 16 of current Award (clause 13 of the Exposure Draft) to provide 
further explanation and detail around the types of training covered by this clause.  
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Simon Miller 

Industrial Advisor 
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